Tracey Godwin

From: Tom Smith <tsmith@ncc.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 12:12 PM

To: DPE PSVC Hunter Mailbox

Subject: Section 3.22 Submission - 51 Brown Street, The Hill (Newcastle Reservoirs Site)
Attachments: Notification - Listing on the State Heritage Register - 51 Brown Stree.pdf; Section

3.22 submission - 51 Brown St, The Hill.pdf; Newcastle Reservoirs Site _ NSW
Environment & Heritage.pdf

Hi Ms Gibson,

Please find attached the above Section 3.22 Submission to amend Item no.1558 in Schedule 5 of the Newcastle LEP
2012. Attached is the following:

. Section 3.22 submission application form;
. Notice from the Heritage Council of NSW; and
. Copy of SHR Listing.

If you require any further information or clarification please do feel free to contact me.
Best regards

Tom Smith | Heritage Planner

Strategic Planning | Planning and Regulatory

Newcastle City Council

Phone: +61 2 4974 2856

Email: tsmith@ncc.nsw.gov.au

Web: www.newcastle.nsw.gov.au

Our Corporate Values: Cooperation | Respect | Excellence | Wellbeing

Frkkkkkkkkk Confidentiality and Disclaimer Statement *** itttk

This email and any attachments are intended for the named recipient only and may contain private, confidential or legally privileged information as well as
copyright material. Newcastle City Council does not waive any client legal privilege attaching to this email. The information must not be copied, printed,
distributed or adapted without Council’s consent. If you are not the intended recipient you must not reproduce or distribute any part of this email, disclose its
contents to any other party, or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the
message from your computer.

This email does not constitute a representation by the Newcastle City Council unless the author is legally entitled to do so. Any email message sent or
received by Newcastle Council may need to be disclosed by the Council under the provisions of the Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009
(NSW). Any email message sent or received by Council may be saved in Council’s Electronic Document Management System.

This email and any attachments have been virus scanned however Newcastle City Council does not represent or warrant that this communication is secure
and free from computer viruses or other defects and will not affect your computer. No liability is accepted for any loss or damage resulting from a computer
virus, or resulting from a delay or defect in transmission of this email or any attached file. This notice should not be amended or deleted.




